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TR Property Investment Trust plc

The investment objective of TR Property Investment Trust
plcis to maximise shareholders’ tota! returns by investing
in the shares and securities of property companies and
property related businesses internationally and aiso in

investment property located in the UK.
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Financial highlights and performance

Year ended Year ended
31 March 31 March
2022 2021 Change

Balance Sheet

Net asset value per share 492 43p 417.97p +17.8%
Shareholders’ funds (£'000) 1,562,739 1.326,433 +17 8%
Shares in issue at the end of the year (m) 317.4 217.4 0.0%
Net debt'® 10.2% 16.5%

Share Price
Share price 456.50p 392.50p +16.3%
Market capralisation £7,449m £1,246m +16 3%

Year ended Year ended
31 March 31 March
2022 2021 Change
Revenue
Revenue earmings per share 13.69p 12 25p +13 8%
Dividends? T T
Intenm dividend per share 530p 5.20p +1.9%
Final dividend per share 9.20p 9.00p +2.2%
Total dividend per share 14.50p 14.20p +2 1%

Performance; Assets and Benchmark

Net Asset Value total return®* +21 4% +20 7%
Benchmark total return® +12.2% +159%
Share price total return*®® +19.9% +28.3%

Ongeing Charges®*

Including performance fee +2.19% 1 40%
Excluding performance fee +0 60% 065%
Excluding performance fee and direct property costs +0.58% 0.63%

1 Net debt +s the total vaiue of loan notas, loans (including not onal exposure to CFDs) less cash as a proportion of net asset value

e 218030 2222 Anrte oadend of 5 300 sas pad or 14 sanuary 2
.

rarehigloer s S0 tre register un 24 Lre 2022 Tresngres will e quoted et o

2 afirat

Y
St 2002001 90Upjwloepar on 2 Auguet 23 pboEoT

23 cune 2022

3 The NAY Total Return far the year 1s calcuiated by re'rvesting the dwvidends in the assets of the Company from the relevant ex-dividend date Dividends are deemed
to be reinvested on the ex-drdend date as this s the proiocol used by the Company's benchmark anc other indices

4 The Share Price Total Refurn is calcuiated by roinvesting the divsaends in the shares of the Comipany “rom the relevant ex-dwidend date
S ¥

5 Ongoing Charges are calculated in accordance with the AIC Methadology The Ongaing Charges ratos provieed inthe Company's Key information Document are
zaleulated inine with the PRPs regulation which s different to the AIC methodotogy

€ Tonsdered - obe an Ao e e Peryrarce Measure et Jdefirec or naye 102



Historical performance
for the year ended 31 March 2022

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Performance for 7 g
the year: <
Total Return (%) -§
NAYH 8.5 21.5 22.4 283 82 80 155 91 11.5 207 2%1.4 +
Benchmark®™ 89 178 149 233 54 65 102 56  -140 159 122
Share Pringsi® 05 288 377 295 -l b 91 255 62 -16.8 283 198
Shareholders’ funds
(£'mj) §>
Total 588 684 809 1,010 1,065 1,118 1,256 1,328 1,136 1,326 1,563 g
Crdinary shares 470 684 809 1,010 1,065 1,118 1,256 1,328 1,136 1,326 1,563 3
Sigma shares> 118 - - o - - - - 8
Ordinary shares
Net revenue {pence
per share)
Earnings 7.07 674 8.09 8.89 8.36 11.38 13.22 14,58 14.62 12.25 13.69
Dividends'™ 6.60 700 745 7.70 835 10.50 1220 1350 1400 1420 1450 -
NAVpershare 18360 21525 25494 31812 33596 35242 39564 41854 35871 41797 49243 g
(pence} g
Share price (pence)  154.50 18630 247.50 310.50 29750 31450 38250 39400 31750 39250 456.50 2
- - I - A oL . 5
Indices of growth %
{rebased al 31 Maren 2012)
Share price'™ 100 121 160 201 193 204 248 255 206 254 295
Net Asset Value'® 100 117 138 173 183 182 215 228 195 228 268
Dividend Neti®) 100 106 113 M7z 127 159 185 205 212 215 218 o
RPI 100 103 106 107 108 112 116 118 122 123 134 g
Benchmark'" ) 100 13 1N 145 149 154 165 169 141 160 176 %
Figures have been prepared in accordance with UK-adopted International Reporting Standards. é
(A)The NAV Total Return for each year IS calculated by reinvesting the dividends in the assets of the Company from the relevam exfdiyldcnd date Dividends are g
deemed to be reinvested at the ex-dividend date as this 1s the protocal usad by the Company's benchmark and other indices Thisis considered to be an Alternative o
Perfarmance Measure as defined an page 102 %
{B)Benchmark Index compos te Index comprising the FTSE EPRA/NAREIT Developed Europe TR Index up to March 2073, and thereafter the FTSE EPRA/NARE(T §
Developed Europe Capped Index Source Thames River Capital 5
{C}The Share Price Total Return is calculated by renvesting the dividends in the shares of the Company from the relevant ex-dividend date
{D)The Sigma share class was launched in 2007 and Sigma shares were redesignated as Ordinary shares on 17 December 2012 E
{E) Didenids per share in the year to which their declaration relates and not the year they were paid @
iFs3hare prices only Tnese donotrefiect coadends oaid gﬁ
15)Camtal only values These oo nolieflect dividendspa d 2

(HiPrce only valug of the indices set out in (B) above

USIBULIO/U| JSPIOYRIBYS



Chairman’s statement

E§ Inayear dominated by
volatility and powerful
global macroeconomic
and paolitical themes, I'm
pleased to report a year
of healthy performance.
Qur NAV total return for
the year was 21.4% against
a benchmark of 12.2%

David Watson
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Chairman's statement
continued
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Manager's report

Although the economic
outlook remains unsettled,
property assets, particularly
where the income is index-
linked, should remain
relatively attractive despite
rising interest costs.

Marcus Phayre-Mudge
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Manager's report
continued

I

[ ] L

IEERTRIRSTETSY |

stoatshies
0

te'

T
ARG R

chotly fall o s

e

[TV
LT,

Tramisart

RIS AR ISR Il S Lari EE A

v ot e A0

Sgeets te

ANGECE EURUTR R

Ay T = 1
T — A ;
' ! e
[ oo
g
- - ' - — - P Wy - _ _ _ ;
et o R —
1 N 2
o LT - - _ HEA-
’ ” - - - - - - ' .
- - . . i . oo
: ‘ ;
. R - ) .
S \ . - _ 1
B N - I ! —_ - _—
_ . . ' .
. . . ) i B
it T+ + i - — —1 . i - T
! - She
! -




avrass ot shopamy sentres and ugh streets for bot»
duary @assets s may well anpear
F13 hesen o low sotur e out the aurmder
Jard e

’TT’T l‘

Saction rollewes 2y

prime o
ontiristic

Pigher fan

alastion re sty s Deen retall
year has seen g extracsdmanly
ANE N TS SUD St Wit vields
25511 S e et anitd even more
Jmongst gecondory assats Woats unde standabie s
teat whiere tenant derrand alflordenility 1as oeen provean
tren wostons @e hanoy to own Az retaling evolves into o
seamles: acd oncks crvicaoanel expeneace, retal
Carks are akey 2art 0f e saiue cnaim for the tetaillers F
the rataller - a0 offer 3tas: and etficient click and colivet’
serace which the custoreer s haouy 1o ase, then the salcs
rearging rors selling online eeorove reatenaily s the

Tastmue el very b ohiig ao cost inaff cent

T

The nng aea o°
HATCNoUSEIY The

cortpette

me

SOrT

Tae outlonk for large, regional shoppiog centres -eiramns
Jaeertam Tae st magaty are tno By far ther moas<enm
anomareinaanel world Swners are secng to demolish

sart or renurnase o on-tradiignal Bses, 1Aty Cases

tying ko e nselves 2s e commienty b &3

opposed o Ju:st a covered retaiing arena. The stratogy

feels co~ent nut the costs of conversion and the maoit,

v AnyThing lle tne 2revioas rents

ad 10 sundued eturmy owever

diseo:

ns oo

:;(r‘.aller Lm']:’-;:-x-:'noms; across Larope from

it Lmal proseding evidenae

=2 staDilising

o . Ly -~ 3
afraw U505 10

\:\J

same e

alme

d%

wade range

T CAleerre al

tat cuye

s pelieve that ren

SOV EN Sl PN

20270 mvas yet ancthes record vear i tarrs of taxe U

satae grontaand atnootantly furthe shinnkage in the

inexcesd H

anef s

BB \e:‘;cﬂ'm to

e . e oy PRI

- 1 o i _ 4 ' v L -
I i -~ L »
N St et :

watoh the fundamentals there ey well be :up\ta seeking
deployiment without dae consideration Howeves, for now,
the demand-supnly imbalance at the occupier Fe«'e\ 15 drivinag
rental growth The entire UWCndustnal market recorded o
trep i avalacie apace to 18 Tmalho sg g eoataction of
one thered nver the yeas No woesder rents ame nsing

Cnthe Continent we nawe |
outatnp annual ndexanon TS s s0t
the il ng
Segroara a2 ol
reoorted 4 0

SLIopE Tor 2

= Ak they
Cootmentul

dliypan —u
lI<ex foar like renis
1

Wi reriain oo
Syroty v |I D Xl oa‘d&d n2ez2 ﬂ\cmi;s
Srooe, onlne sgles penetraling oy STACES

~ au(?erw]q
and in cneaner

markats tus leveio

o

Continenits

Y5 8% st along aay behing the LK at
sunply chams and ~esnonng nas drve dem
markets suct as Pulaid Sanils C jropmm Logistics Survey
2027 showad that 407 of all ccoumerns canvassed expected

to INcregse therr warenouse r:Jqqrewamts Over Pae next year
Avatahil piih T AL Gy d—:;“A'w T

5T to 3R wit e G O0able T 1 e
Netherdands (2 37 ) Czec ; j take up
ead of decade averages vt Madnd (-9
snd the Nethsilnds 7+ 7+ - or the :)es—,;T
-esponding very rapidlhy and we expect
S across the Continent

fevels well :
Jaland (473
ace, rents ae
average -ontal groath 1o exceed -
AOWOVET I ea*lv Yay this ye

Arrazon announaed 4 firdw He
r-rr)qrz—amme Vinlstwe oelieve gt e
were fongsed o s domeshe US market ithas caused

“ipost the yearend)

SRIANSHIN

Copadse 1nits

ornents

reuerz')e’ar\r“ ‘oss Al loqstics coonrerce f2al estate
mrarkets Vaor neness and developers such as Segro angd
Ttax pornt to vl ordearooo<s and strong o anal

edenie 1o rar<ets toox fight

aares are diown 275

fo date

00K 20Ty

25 0f theae 1o

Sate

caleqdary

RSt

TS 2010 20 s

EARTOLE I Coll BRI

Sitereyt rate e Mnno

MBIBAD

g
&
3
g
8

SIUBWBIE)S [2IDUBUIL

BMSORSIP AWLIV pue Aessolg

WOV joadjioN

Uo{IBULIOSU) JBPOUBIELS



Manager's report
continued
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Manager's report
continued
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Manager’s report
continued

Cur helding grew consistently over the next decade (we
VI B . only said shares modestly on 8 seoargle oceasions) and
Vermogen AG by the end of 2027 it nad reached over T 5m shares with

avalue of €747 By s time the market czp exceeded

We Degan investing i this Savanan based property 7 2bnand the longstanding management team
company 112011 when tie share price was €3 56 per contrmued to deliver ysar o1 year
share (maket can of €235m) The founder and CEQ
tantil 200 83 mimiatty focused on a tight geogiaphical i etnuary 2022 DIC Assel AG, a bsted property asset
area around the company s hametown of ingolstadt. manager announced that they nad acquired "% of the
We were attracted (o the deep local knowledge and issaed caoital and mtended to nake a partial tender
excellent inks 1o Jocal hanks enapling the company forup to H0% at £51 o per share. We did "ot want to
cure Nigh guality secured lending Over tne next find carselves cwiing equ iy it a busimess wnicn was
decade, e busimess expanded o & portfolio of £1 4k~ cont-olled oy a third party At the same tirre, SIC were
focused on logistas hght mdustrial L /0% slongside nanpy 10 puy ahead of the tender date and we extracted
some roadside “etal (mostly garden centrag) The an exit price of €54 per share Thig tamed oJt1o ge tne
value defivery carire primrardy fror the very astufe highest orice al which the stock traded 48 corporate
aurchases of land and industial agsets requiring Aistory Whilst we were disappointed to lose such a well
refurpishiment in tne neartland o tha oo g managed and suceesstul business, the retums generated
autorotive industries of Southern Cermaty e over g long period of e warrantad closer exarmination
comoany abeays mamtaned a conservative palaice
snzet and walst dradends grew consistently the Creer tie 11 years o ownershio, the st Forr this
pay-out ratlo never exceeded 507 enaalng orgaus Fvestment had been an astonishing 984% Or 8.

einvestTrant intg the devealopmast Doelrg retrn ot 26 6 per annum {assurmiag diidends senvestodi

Share Price 2011 to 2022

60 — - - - - -
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Portfolio

2
:
2

Shnlnibution of invey

as at 31 March

2021 2021
o £000 %
UK Securities’
- quoted 518,417 33.2 395,644 283
UK Investment Properties 96255 =~ 6.1 83071 __ . 5%
UK Total 614,672 39.3 478,715 342
Continental Europe Securities
- quoted . 94ua4 602 921,801 658
Investments held at fair valye 1,555,416 995 1,400,516 1000
- CFD (creditor)/debtor? 7,657 0.5 (141) - .
Total Investment Positions 1,563,073 100.0 1,400,375 100.0 & UK Securities g
‘ . UK Property §
SRRSTNONE Eapasure [ | Continental Europe g
as at 31 March . o L Securities @
' : : 2021 2021 ] CFD Debtors
o i _£'000 %
UK Securities
- quoted 518,417 30.5 395,644 256
- CFD exposure® 57,324 34 45,441 29
UK investment Properties 98255 5.7 83071 55 n
UK Total 671,996 39.6 524,156 340 B
Continental Eurcpe Securities %
- quoted 940,744 55.3 521,801 595 &
- CFD exposure® 87,318 5.1 100,560 6.5 g
Total investment exposure* 1,700,058 100.0 1,546,517 100.0 @
Partfeiin Summany - 7 Securities
as at 31 March o UK Property
o ) g 202t 2020 2019 2018 o
Total investments £1,555m £140Tm £1,155m £1,28Tm £1,316m g
Net assets £1,563m £1.326m £1,136m £71,328m £1,256m ;
>
UK quoted property shares 33% 28% 31% 33% 31% z
Gverseas quoted property shares 60% 66% 61% 59% 62% g
Direct property (externally valued) 6% 6% 8% 8% 7% %
Mo Uarren o Trnesue s
as at 31 March z
2022 2021 2021 5
Benchmark  Company Benchmark a
B . % ® % 5
GBP 339 336 27.9 283 £
EUR 41.9 423 512 50.9
CHF 7.4 71 0.7 66
SEK 16.3 16 3 129 129
NOK 0.5 04 13 13

' UK secunties inchudes ane urhisted fioiding (0 01%)

? Metunrealised (ioss)/gain on CFD contracts held as balance sheet {creditor}/debtor

> Gross value of CFD positions

+ Totalinvestments illustrating Market exposure including the gross value of CFD and TRS pasitions

UOIEWLIOU) JBPOUBIRYS



Investment portfolio by country

Market
value
%
Austria
CA Immobilien o 7008 0.4
_ ' 7008 04
Belgium
Warehouses De Pau 28,661 18
VGP 28,569 1.8
Cofinimmo 18,609 1.2
Aedifica 11,976 0.8
Xior Student Housing 9,233 0.6
Care Property Invest 7,106 05
Montea 3,134 0.2
Intervest Offices & Warehouses . 2,6(!5 0z
B L 109,892 7
Finland
Kojamo ) - 14,783 0.9
] , 14783 09
France
Argan 79,107 5.1
Gecina 23,214 1.5
Klepierre 21,712 14
Covivio 13,193 08
Carmila 7,097 05
Altarea o 1,606 01
145929 94
Germany
Vonovia 149,893 96
LEG Immobilien 55,529 36
Aroundtown 32,740 27
TAG Immobilien 19,557 13
Adler Group 5,394 03
Deutsche Euroshop - 4,934 - 03
L _ 268,047 17.2
Ireland
Insh Residential Properties 1,981 01
i I & B
Netherlands
Eurccommercial Properties 43,104 2.8
Un.bal Rocameoo Westf eld 14,349 09
NS ) 4,783 03
T 62,236 40
Norway
Entra 6,898 04
6,898 04
Spain
Merlin Properties 47,799 31
Arima Real Estate 23,081 15

70,880 46

Sweden

Fastighets Balder B
Castellum

Cibus Nordic Real Estate
Samhallsbyggnadsbolaget
Fabege

Wihlborgs

Sagax

Catena

Platzer Fastigheter

Dios Fastigheter
Klarabo Sverige

Atrium Ljungberg

Switzerland
Psp Swiss Property
Swiss Prime Site.

United Kingdom

Segro

Safestore Holdings
Industrials REIT

Phoenix Spree Deutschland
Derwent London

Picton Property Income
LandSec

Londonmetric Property
McKay Securities

Ediston Property

Secure Income REIT
Unite Group

Sirius Real Estate
Supermarket income REIT
CLS Holdings

Tritax Big Box REIT

LXI REIT

Target Health Care
Primary Health Properties
Atrate Cap

Hehcal

Cap & Regional

Direct Property

CFD Positions (included
in current liabilities)

Total Investment Positions

Companies shown by country of nstng

42,934
25,690
23,553
23,424
20,824
14,533
11,870
9,279
3,723
2,818
1,713
1,094
tan.dss

44,260
27,375

77,334
54,228
49,892
43,129
38,242
35,864
35,662
31,524
22,343
22,097
19,574
18,368
17,854
13,125
9,897
9,365
5,321
5310
3,850
2,341
1,928
1,169

518417,

96,255

7,657

1,563,073

71,635

Market
value
%

27
16
1.5
15
13
0.2
0.8
g6
0?2
0.2
0.1
a1
115

28
1.8
4.6

49
35
32
29
24
23
23
20
14
14
13
12
11
08
06
0.6
03
03
03
0.1
0.1
01
331

672

05

1000



Twelve largest equity investments

VONOVIA

3 SEGRO

, .
i IMARGAN

31 March 2021 31 March 2021 31 March 2021
Shareholding ] Shareholdmg ) -Sha-reh-blding '
value - £149.9m  £1450m value £79.5m  £54.0m value E77.3m  £67.8m
% of iInvestment % of mvestment % of investment

portfolio’ _ B8% 9.4% portfolio™ 4.7% 3.5% portfolio™ 4.5% 4.4%
% of equity % of equity % of equity

owned 0.5% 05% owned 3.6% 3.5% owned 0.5% 0.6%
Share price €£42.31 £55.70 Sliare prive €115.6 £80 4 Share price 1346.0p 938.0p
Vonovia (Germany) Argan (France)

AR

LRI

Sl
VAP ISAL e AT e

Soawen=ilan

(RN R TRE]

EERR REYUIEY v

e AR

T Notes:

roeleg e

LY RN Fr=0r o [ S

e eyl parn g

fyer s sk o e

[P ompany

Segro (UK)

EEBANED

> The percentage of investment portfolic positions set out above ncllde exposures through CFD for both the indwvidual positions and the portfolio

> The Investrment Portfolio by Country positions sof out on page 16 are the physical holdngs only included in the mvestments held at fair vatue In the Balance Sheet
The brofit or foss posifiors on tre CFF contracts 1 & - the Ineestmert exposie, are alsa shown on page 15 ard are included in the Balance Sheet as deotors o

creditors inthe Current assets
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Twelve largest equity investments
continued

2 ' .<
]

MLEPHRAF

371 March 2021
Shareholdiﬁg 7
value __E61.5m £51.3m
% of investment
portfolio’ 3.6% 3.3%
% of equity
ownerd 1.0% 1.0%
Share price €£24.18 €19.89
Klepierre (France)
L LA R SR FRUE e

! AP e 1 Pt

ST LT RS [ T}
! - - :
- = .- |
=] ' oot - (R
1ot wT *
[ v st
RS 1 ! .
' ' o
LR [T -
e i - [ =
—q e - ; -
|
h
) [
R -
S - '
i <7

1 Notes:

31 March 2021
Shareholding
value £60.4m  £440m
% of investment
portfolio’ . 3.6% 2.8%
% of equity
owned 2.1% 2.6%
Share price 1340p 796p
Safestore (UK)
R =R U TR I S
i e
- S PR IV

1 ! -
- ot »
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ot _ 1 .
et o |
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" LEG

31 March 2021
Shareholding

value _ £55.5m_  £639m
% of investment

portfolic” _33% 41%
% of equity

owned 0.9% 0 9%
Share price €103.25 £112.2

Lt
e .
Vi !
-]
-
S
IR < hn [
- [ o '
! e '
1 .
=
Ly !
{ LA - = - =0
- - o] b
1
" o
i
g L = - - h
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_ o . _ -
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e

> The percentage of rvest—ient portiolio positons setout above Ine ude exposures ‘hrough CFC for both the indw:duar positions and the portfolia

> The Investment Sortforo by Country positons set ous on page 16 are the physicai hoidings only nc uged in the .nvestments hed a: fair value -0 the Balance Sheet

Tofloes posihons or tea O

creditors \n the Current assels

Toontrants
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PHOENIX

ot

[=]
<
o
=,
D
=

-5 “ - P -
; industrials 2 ¥ SPREE 9 N
31 March 31 March 2021 31 March 2021
Shareholding S_hafeholding Shareholding
value value £519m_ £328m  valie | _£47.8m_ £199m
% of investment % of investment % of investment
portfolio” 3.1% portfolio’ 3% 2.1% portfolio™  2.8% 1.3%
% of equity % of equity % of equity
owned 9.2% owned 14.7% 10.4% awned 1.1% 0.6%
Share price 198p . Share price 382p 3300 Share price €10.59 £€8.72
Industrials Reit (UK) Phoenix Spree (UK) Merlin Properties (Spain) 2
ot BeElT Senmerly ki s Fhinetux Serse : [ T I e A = S A R R R ]
SO deeartielis Trema oty o the E
R A T R A T N &
1y Ees Cenitia e
Tl <M asse class has seen stronyg abariage Tre fistenos ke 2 an aancin 40 n
cartdal aue grovte cnLet by bot el Corentrastrictio ey alaten s uses o YT §
SIS S AN AN onygong Y groe ‘ Jproy gt Lutiock o ree e ston e rane hotor vy salahon ;')_.-'
T T G e ke rentay or vt as veell s eerasmng ST TSN Lalus e 18 ke §
booth ol ey oh Cartke pTsethrg A e alve IS e Te %
Trrshio Z

oS0 addmer 1

anGery g or sperty, e aaeslals

Y IR A PR R IR

Cresab

SETTLIONE A ST ES L

sl

ot gt hart o oamant enen,

EECISTNE (o

Yy BT e

21ns0(3s1p QWAIY pue Aiesso)g

WOV jo 30noN

1 Notes:
> The percentage of investment portfolio positions set out above include exposures through CFO for both the individual positions and the portfolio

UONEBWLIoM JapjoUBIElS

> The Investrment Portfolio by Country positions set out on page 16 are the physical holdings only included in the investments hetd at fair value i the Balance Sheet
The prafit of loss positions on the T 0 Contracs - £ nat The nvestment exposdre. are also shown on page * 6 and are neluded n the Balance Sheet as detstors or
creditors in the Current assets



Twelve largest equity investments
continued

rlandSecuritieéJ 1

PIS|P

Swiss Prapenty
31 March 2021 31 March 2021
Shéfehofdiﬂg B Sharehoning )
value .. EAS.2Zm  £378m  value __£446m_ £420m
% of investment % of Investment
portfolio” 27% 2.1% portfolic” . 26% 27%
% of equity % of equity
owped 0.8% 0.7% owned 1.0% 10%
Share price 786p 690p Share price CHF121.5 CHF1152

Land Securities (UK)

[ [=SPAT

T Notes:

PSP (Switzerland)

o N

o gecina

31 March 2021

Shareholding

value _ EA4.0m  E539m

% of investment

portfolo™ 26% 35%

% of equity !
owned 0.6% 07%

Share price €114.3 €117 4

Gecina (France)

oy

> The percentage of invesiment porifolio posmons set out above Inciude exposures through CFD for both the individual positions and the portfolio i

= The Investment Portfolo by Country posiions set out onpage 16 are the phys.cal holdings only ncuded i the investments hatd a1 fair vawe in the Balance Sheet !

Treg i orioss posticas onins OF D oLontacis
o

creanors nthe Carrent assets

= cithe rvestme-Taaos e arealso shovr or 2age F2ar aremzluded rore Balarcs Sheet gu cebitors or



Investment properties

Spread of direct portfolio by capital value (%)

Retail Industrial Residential and Other
ground rents
West End of London 37.3% - 12.6% 0.5% 50.4%
Inner London* 1 4% 37.1% - - 38.5%
South West - 11.1% - - 11.1%
Total 38.7% 48.2% 12.6% 0.5% 100.0%

*Inner | ondor defined as msige the North ang South Sirgular

Lease lengths within the direct property portfolio

] 0to 5years
Sto 10 years

L JQ to 15 years
I __ 15to20years
] 20+ years

Vatue i excess of £10 milvon

The Calonnades, Bishops Bridge Road,
London, W2

Sector: Mixed use

Tenure: Freehold

Size (sq ft): 64,000

Principal tenants: Waitrose Ltd,
Graham & Green, Happy Lamb Hot Pot,
TRebe! Specsavers

The draparty cornpnse
rruxed

se black 1 By swealer Constructeo

e a-1970g The gite extends 1o

othe marth ea s

ADEEE reately et

rrarof treunct or of Lishop Redge

Road ang Sorchesler Road close o

Beryavaiter tlie LA EeR g (ollall
develnpment of TreWhitelsy The

Piec g elepie e heas extended

D15 thy ree 20

sef wilh N mirose

Gross rental

income

Ferrier Street Industrial Estate,
Wandsworth, London, SW18

Sector: Industrial

Tenure: Freehold

Size (sq ft): 36,000

Principal tenants: Sweaty Betty, Richard
Dawes Fine Wines, Lockdown Bakers

50 ety from
Gy statcrnan

S of just aver ar ao

Yeancisworth Towrn ra e

area thatis predorirant y resicdentia

The estate cormprse sreallinastnal

etz generally leie s o of small
o medume-z.zed ate companes
SUAP NG BETTNESEI0N §Ranted D

Decemiber 2 for o mixe s use

errphoyment jed redeveicamen”

Contracted rent

- £28m
- £10.25m
£175m

Value lzas than £10 mutdion

10 Centre, Gloucester Business Park,
Gloucester, GL3

Sector: Industrial

Tenure: Freehcld

Size {sq ft): 563,000

Principaltenants: Infusion GB, Pulsin Ltd

The 10 Centre cornpr ses secrriustng!
8
a4 Leacre 3 Gigecester Business

ed by tevo tename and sits

U is oo

unchor ' &
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Investment obiective and benchmark

The Company's investment objective is to maximise
shareholders’ total returns by investing In the shares
and securities of property companies and property
related businesses mternationally and also in
investrment property iocated in the UK,

The henchmark s the FTSE EPRA/NARELT Developed
Curope Capped Net Total Return index in Sterhing. The
index, calculated by FTSE, is free-float based and as
at 31 March 2022 had 105 constituent companies.
The index imits exposure to any one company 1o 10%
and reweights the other constituents pro-rata. The
benchmark website www epra.com contains further
details about the mdex and performance

Business Model

The Company's busmess model follows that of an
externally managed investrment trust company.
The Company has no employees. Its wholly non
executive Board of Directors retains respensibility
for corporate strategy; corporate governance,

risk management and internal control; the overall
investrment and dividend policies; setting imits
on gearing and asset allocation and monitoring
investment performance

The Board has appointed BMO Investment Business
Limited as the Company’s Alternative Investment
Fund Manager (AIFM'} with portfolic management
delegated to Thames River Capital LLP. Marcus
Phayre Mudge acts as Fund Manager to the Company
on behaif of Thames River Capital LLP and Alban
Lhonneur is Deputy Fund Manager. George Gay is

the Direct Property Manager and Joanne Elliott the
Finance Manager They are supported by a teamn of
equity and pertfolio analysts

Further information i relation to the Board and the
arrangements under the investment Management
Agreerment can be found in the Report of the Directors
on pages 4310 45,

In accordance with the Alternative Investment
Fund Managers Directive {AIFMD'), BNP Partbas
has been appointed as Depositary to the Company
BNP Paribas also provides custodial and
administrative services to the Company.
Company Secretanal sérvices are provided

by BMO Investment Business Limited

A summary of the terms of the Investment
Management Agreement are set out on pages
54 and 35



Strategy and investment policies
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Key Performance Indicators

The Board assesses the performance of the Manager in meeting the Company’s
objective against the following Key Performance !ndicators {KPIs'):

Outcome
T T et T
L el ates e NAY Total Return* (Annualised) C21.4%  10.3%
Preenisir e o alue Benchmark Total Return (Annuahsedy  12.2%  54%
cer b long e tein *NAY Total Return:s catculated by re-investing the dividends i the assets and

the Cormpany from the relevant ex-dividend date. Dividends are deerned to be
re-invested on the ex-dwidends date for the benchmark

Board monitoring

The

e e LR T I T Y R RN R (TR ]

QU R 3320 T Rl sk onlQo) At e i e

KPI Outcome
o Compound Annual Dividend Growth* O 20%  67%
Lt Compound Annual RPI 9.0% 37%
- The final drwoend in the tire seres dnaded by treinibal dondene in the pennd
raised to the power of 1 divided by the nurnber of years inthe series
Board monitoring
T3 o ey 3 B M R R T I I

il dop e s e
KP! Outcome
et [ 3 . IR VR AT R Do, ot SR
e e T I B R S PR L T Average discount* o 33%  46%
B O L I R Total number of shares repurchased NIL NiL
e T S A T Average daly discount throughout the penod of share pnice 1o NAY with
T L T R T ncome Source Bloombery
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- xoepaes ae badgered fon a0 A
the Board “evew s regular reports on actuzl and
forecast expenses througaot the yed:

setal vear 2

sy stront Trast Stato,

Y

KPI

Tre Cormzany muast cantinge to onerste o ardar tomeel
A8 or e Comnoranon Tax

e "egursrnents of Section
AL ZONG

Board monltorlng

e Al
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30T ot e g
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Outcome

Ongomg éharges excluding

performance fees : 060%  063%
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Principal and emerging risks and uncertainties

In delivering long-term returns to shareholders, the Board must also identify and monitor
the risks that have been taken in order to achieve that return. The Board has included below
details of the principal and emerging risks and uncertainties facing the Company and the
appropriate measures taken in order to mitigate these risks as far as practicable.

The ongoing impact of COVID-19 on economies around the world has been recovering
throughout this financial year however the invasion of Ukraine by Russia in February had
a significant effect on global markets and market uncertainty remains. in addition rising
inflation and interest rates bring challenges not seen for many years.

Share price performs poorly in comparison
to the underlying NAV
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Poor investment performance of the portfolio
relative to the benchmark
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Principal and emerging risks and uncertainties
continued

Accounting and operational risks

Financial risks




Legal, regulatory and reporting risks
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Long-term viability

< e Sompany s 20k 10 Take g

255 H19 (1750 UM A Nte TATS g

e Dty

L= MO ETo L SN

S RATY

f e T ey
fra Commsary o

SomiAny's Ay

TR IO

sl imies as 1oy,

BN

In assessing of the viability of the Company the
Directors have noted that:

B .
. N R [ PR -
P o H R T g
o e . cer Ths
- (R - el IR
i~ [ - ‘ - p <
. - L . . el e e - - i, - [
o= - R . v e [ i ~ )
- . . - [ - S r
- - - - - s - N t et St o s Sl
o - - _ - ) , _ - - . . _ .o



nas o arploves

[

does ot hove redundancy or otner emslovirent

related hatilities o mespons:ilite:;

s Thammpact 27 ae Jue et
considerad 1 tarros of e ootential e*':rw 0
Sterhng Gf - of fae oartiolio s exposed o
curren ey ather tna Starhing

inge NSt

The following assumptions have been made in
assessing the longer-term viability:

» 2eal Delate will contimue to ke an rsesrable sector
afinternanonal stoc< mar<ets and investonz will
CONtUE O 15t NAve eXposUTe T that sector

- Close I et rLestment trust comoanies
vl continue to e m demiand oy investors and
regulation o tax legslation woll not ~hange ‘[u
anaxtont to rraxe the structare unatiractive in
COMIIATISON to othier Mvestment prodacts

+ The nerforreance of the Company will contnue
1y be sat.s’actory Should tihe Board deears
ot perrotarance s less g tory o
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tistac

mestimet Manager

The Company’s business model, capital structure
and strategy have enabled the Company to operate
over many decades, and the Board expects this

to continue into the future. The Directors confirm
therefore that they have a reasonable expectation
that the Company will continue in operation and
meet its liabilities in full over the coming five years
to 31 March 2027.
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Responsible investment
continued
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Data coverage as % of weight of the invested equity portfolio

2022

Rated 50% 54% o 97y 37% 89% 99%
Unrated 50% 46% 3% 3% 1% 1%
Total 100% 100% - 100% 100% 100% 100%

Source GRESB, MSC', BMQO Giobat Asset Mapagement Data as 2131 03 2022 Fund exposure calculated as the % weight of the invested equity porfolio

2021

Rated - o4% 56% 26% 99% 83% 98%
Unrated 46% 45% 4% 1% 17% 2%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Source GRESE MSC! BMC Giobal Assel Management Cataas at 37 03 2027 Fund expogure calc.siated as the % weight of the nvested equity portfoio
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Responsible investment
continued
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Directors

Board diversity
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Kate Bolsover
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Managers
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Report of the Directors
continued
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Listing Rule 9.8 4R

The Comoary corfoms that mere areno rey 5w o
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Veting interests

Rights and Obligations Attaching to Shares

Sdbect to apolicahle statutes and 2ier snarenaiders nghts
57ares Oy oe astied with saen nghis and restichons 48
e Cormipany may 2y ordingy rasoldtion decicts or (f there
rrezsob e o s far astdoes notmake specific
pror SOt gy e Board may decido Sabject to e Articles
OTASSGTIanO N the Articles i, the Compames act 2008

and ot shgrenolders rgnts, anissued shares are at the
diznosal of the Boa-d

RN

Voting
Atz general meenng o the Company, wien voing
s dndertaxen by way of 2 poll each share affords
I owner one vote

Restrictions on Voting

horember shalt ne enfitlhed to vote 1If he nas heen servod
with arestncton ratice (as def nedhn the Articles) after
“aldre to srovide tre Company Wit Infarration conceriin q
nterests i those shares equired 1o 2o provided under the
Connanies Act 2006,

Deadlines for Voting Rights

are exeraisacic at ¢ general mecting of tne Sarpany
IFresact of wnen the BUsIess e woted apon s 0eing
neard Voles may e exeraised in person By proxy, o7 in

Rl e 1O corporate members, by Torporate representatives
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Significant Voting Rights

AL2T Maren 2020 no sharenoldess neld over 3. 0% voting
ngats on adiscrebiona v Dasis Lowover the fllowing
snareholders teld aver 356" the voung naghts on a Hon
dize-etionay b J

Shareholder | - % of voting rights* |
Brewin Dolphm Ltd 10.5%
Retail Investors — UK 9.3%
Interactive lnvestor Share Dealing Services 8.4%
Rathbone investment Management Ltd 5.8%
Hargreaves L ansdown Asset Management Ltd 55%
Quilter Cheviot Investment Management Ltd 3.7%
Investec Wealth & Investment Ltd 3.6%
Charles Stanley Group ple 3.2%
Smith & Williamson Investment Managers 3.0%

* See above for further information on the voting rights of Ordinary shares

Srce 31 Maren 2022 to tedate of thig report the Jon bd Yy
hasnat been
tothe Ordinary shares

vinformred of any Aot able charges wthresae

Articles of Association
The Commany's Aticles of Associahion rmav only be
arrendad by a special resoluation at a General Meeting of
the sharenoldars They wers mmended at te 2021 AGK
and are availadfe 1o vew oo websita

Corporate Governance
Full detanls are given 1y the Corporate Govenaiee Renort
rate Governanca [eport
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Corporate Governance report
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Corporate Governance report
continued

Conflicts of interesy
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Stakeholder Group and why
they are important
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Corporate Governance report
continued

Stakeholder Group andwhy  Board engagement

they are important
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Srceession plan Sreon KMarmson gl stand dowvn frorm the

Board at the conclusion of te 2022 AG% andwill he repleced
vy Andre vaayhan vath effect frors - August 2022

Culture and business conduct
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Report of the Nomination Committee

Nomination Committee Lt neef o
Chairman: David Watson Cy GOVET NG TR tan e
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Report of the Management Engagement Committee

Management engagement :
committee (the 'MEC) b

Chairman: David Watson 18 yestee st
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

Introduction

T Baard nas arepare

> he s s of ther arp
Fppomtment lettar wne ey o1 1e
1o 1ot Nave 3= s egntrgets

A pohoy on

Rera

pany 5 4

RSP S S TS [T

Wisolasares proyidled
1

e

Pvaneration Fenar

ot smarann] e

Seitan
Annual statement from the chairman
Of the Comrﬂittee Tt ERRRTSIRES ST T2 AT J;ﬂ'(ﬁijA

- v

s 2

VANZZ and considdored thes

PR
>t sofi
Slow st a

Al

< Eroed tne Board eaig o

Lodit Ca

of v denenddent Dimector £A 0




' Remureration Type

Fixed Fees Additional Fees Expenses Other
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31 March 2022 - 31 March 2021
. f

_ £
David Watson® B : ' © 70,000 T 60,461
Simon Marrison™ 40,000 38,410
Tim Gilibanks 40,000 40,000
Kate Bolsover 35,000 35,000
Sarah-Jane Curtig 35,000 35,000
Hugh-Seaborn®™ - 23333
Total 220,000 232,204

Y appointed as Chattman on 23 Juby 2020

2 aopointed as Serict Independent Cireciol on 28 July 2020

# retired as Chairman on 28 July 2C1I0

MBIAIBAD

uoda.s abajens

SIUBWRIE)S [B1oURULY

2INSOISIP QW |V pue A1essa|g

DY JO 290N

UOHBULIO U IBPIOYSIRYS



Directors’ Remuneration report
continued

Company performanc

et

e

Ordinary Share Class Performance: Total Return
over 10 years (rebased)

450G

400G

3500
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1500

1000

500

whar (20 Mar a0 MarTd ttar TS M TR Rar T Mar§ M 190 Rar Z0 a2l Rles 12

BB TR Property Share Price Total Return il Benchmark Totat Return

Share Price Total Return assuming investrnent of £1,000 en 31 March 2012
and reinvestment of all dividends (excluding dealing expenses) (Source
Thames River Capital)

Benchrnark Total Return assuming notional investment into the index of
£1,0000n 31 March 2012. (Source Tharnes River Caprtal)

Directors’ shareholdings (audited)

fe ot RO . D, e e

31 March 2021

David Watson 36,083
Siman Marrison 43,961 43367
Tim Gillbanks - -
Kate Bolsover 2,360 2,360

Sarah-Jane Curtis

Relative importance of Spend on Pay

2022

- £000

Dividends paid 45381
Directors' fees 220

Five year change comparison

e o LY B tes L oma

Chairman

Audit Committee
Chairman

Senior
Independent
Director

40,000
35,000

37,020

Director 32,000

2021
£000 Change
44720  +2.8%
232 -5 2%
Change ‘
over Annualised
5 years Change
0% 0%
B1% 16%
81% 1.6%
9 4% 18%

For and on behalf of the Board
David Watson



Report of the Audit Committee

Audit committee
Chairman: Tim Gillbanks
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Report of the Audit Committee
continued
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Independent auditor’s report

to the members of TR Property Investment Trust plc
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Independent auditor's report
continued

. The risk
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02 Key audit matters: our assessment of risks of materiat misstatement . "1
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Independent auditor’s report
continued

03 Cur applicationof matenahty and an overview of the
scope of our audit
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Independent auditor’s repart
continued

06 Fraud and breaches of laws and regulations ab iy
to detect .

Context of the ability of the audit to detect fraud
or breaches of law or regulation
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Independent auditor's report
continued

10 The purpose of our audit work and to
whom we owe our responsibilities
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Philip Merchant (Senior Statutory Auditor) for and on

behalf of KPMG LLP Statutory Auditor
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Group statement of comprehensive income

1.
b e

Year ended 31 March 2022 Year ended 31 March 2021
Revernue Capital : Revenue Capital Total
Return Return Total Return Return
Notes £000 £000 £000 £000 £'000 £000
Income
Investment income 2 44170 - 44170 36,557 - 36,557
Other operating income 4 5 - 5 67 - 67
Gross rental income 3 2,773 - 2,773 3,185 . 3,185
Service charge income 3 1,103 - 1,103 1,051 - 1,051

Gains on investments held

at fair value 10 - 249,038 249,038 - 196,582 196,582
Net movement on foreign

exchange; investments

and loan notes - 1,136 1,136 - (3,144) (3,144)
Net movement on foreign

exchange, cash and cash

equivalents - 637 637 - {1.474) (1,474)
Net returns on contracts for

difference 149 5,701 16,361 22,062 3,320 17978 21,298
Net return on tatal return swap o - T - - (188) (e8)
Total income 53,752 267,172 _ 320,924 44,180 209,754 253,934
Expenses

Management and performance

fees 5 (1,663) (29,477) (31,140) (1,556) (14,328) (15.884)

Direct property expenses, rent

payable and service charge costs 3 (1,435) - (1,435) (1.321) - (1.321)
Other administralive expenses 6  (1621) {608y  (2,229) (1,231} {604) {(1,835)
Total operating expenses (4719)  (30,085) _ (34,804) (4708) (14932} (19,040)
Operating profit/lloss) 49,033 237,087 286,120 40,072 194,822 234,894
Finance cosls 7 (629)  (1,886) (2515} (416} (1,969} (2,385)
Profit/(loss) from operations

befare tax 438,404 235,201 283,605 39,656 192,853 232,509
Taxation 8 (4967) 3,049  (1,918) (767) 2667 1,900
Total comprehensive income 43,437 238,250 281,687 38,889 195,520 234,409

Earnings/(loss) per Ordinary

share 9 13.69p 75.07p 88.76p 12 25p 61.61p 73.86p

LI IR



Group and Company statement of changes in equity

MBIABAQ

Group
Share Capital
Share Premium Redemption Retained
Capital Account Reserve Earnings g
For the year ended 31 March 2022 Notes £'000 £000 £000 £00C 2
w
- - - 3
At 31 March 2021 79,338 43,162 43,971 1,159,962 1,326,433 _g
Total comprehensive income - - - 281,687 281,687 a
Dividends paid 7o~ .t -~ (45381)  {(45381)
At 31 March 2022 79,338 43,162 43,971 1,396,748 1,562,739
Company
Share Capital g
Share Premium Redemption Retained 3
Capital Account Reserve Earnings 2
For the year ended 31 March 2022 Notes £000 £000 £'000 £000
At 31 March 2021 79,338 43,162 43,971 1,159,962 1,326,433
Total comprehensive income - - - 281,687 281,687
Dividends paid v - - (45381)  (45.381)
At 31 March 2022 79,338 43,162 43,971 1,396,268 1,562,739
Group g2
3
Share Capital %
Share Premium Redemption Retained
Capital Account Reserve Earnings Total
For the year ended 31 March 2021 Notes £000 £'000 £000 £'000 £000 d
At 31 March 2020 79,338 43,162 43,971 969,282 1,136,453
Total comprehensive income - - 234,409 234,408
Dividendspaid___ 7 - - oo o (44429 [(44.429) o]
At 31 March 2021 79,338 43,162 43,971 1,159,962 1,326,433 %
2
3
Company S
mn
4
Share Capital e
Share Premium Redemption Retained &
Capital Account Reserve Earnings Total -3
For the year ended 31 March 2021 Notes £'000 £000 £'000 £000 £'000 5
At 31 March 2020 79,338 43,162 43,971 969,982 1,136,453 F
Total comprehensive income - - 234,409 234,409 §
Dividends paid S 17 - - - (44,429) (44,429) %
At 31 March 2021 79,338 43,162 43,871 1,159,962 1,326,433 2

BT T T A T L A LT A L

@2
8
&
=
=%
2
=
3
3
2
=
3



Group and Company balance sheets

Company Group Company
) 2022 2021 2021
Notes £600 £000 £000
Non-cusrent assets
Investments held at fair value 10 1,506,436 1,506,436 1,420,516 1,400,516
Investments in subsidiaries 10 - 36,297 43,312
Investments held for sale 10 - 48,980 48980 o - -
1,555,416 1,591,713 1,400,516 1,443,828
Deferred taxation asset 12 %03 . B 686 686
1,556,319 1,592,616 1,401,202 1,444,514
Current assets
Debtors 12 97,673 97,208 60,990 60,520
Cash and cash equivalents 32,109 - 32107 29,114 29112
129,782 129,315 90,104 89,632
Current liabilities 13 (66,109) (101,939) (107,280) (150,120)
Net current assets/(habilities) 63,673 27,376 (17,178) (60,488)
Total assets plus net current
assets/(liabilities) 1,619,992 1,619,992 1,384,026 1,384,026
Non-current liabilities 13 (57,253) (57,253) (57,593) _(SLSQL)
Net agsets 1,562,739 1,562,739 1,326,433 1,326,433
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 14 79,338 79,338 79,338 79,338
Share premium account 15 43,162 43,162 43,162 43,162
Capital redemption reserve 15 43,971 43,971 43,977 43,971
Retained earnings 16 1,396,268 1,396,268 1,159,962 1,159,962
Equity shareholders’ funds 1,562,739 1,562,739 1,326,433 1,326,433
Net Asset Value per:
Ordinary share 19 492.43p 417.97p 417.97p

D Watson
Director

e -

492.43p



Group

BEIR IR R

b2l

and Company cash flow statements

:

Company Group Company
2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £000

Reconciliation of proﬁ;frof-—n operations -
before tax to net cash autflow from
operating activities
Profit from operations before tax 283,605 283,605 232,509 231,844
Finance cusls 2,515 2,515 2,385 2,385
Gains on investments and derivatives held
at fair value througn profit or Inss {265,399) {258,387) (214,372) (207,255)
Net movement on foreign exchange; cash
and cash equivaients and loan notes 977) (977) {(179) (179)
Scrip dividends included in investment
income and net returns en contracts for
difference {10,839} {10,839) (8,489) (8.489)
Sales of investments 544,370 544,370 353,167 353,167
Purchases of investments (430,830) (430,831) {370,4G6) (370,496}
Decrease / (Increase) in prepayments and
accrued income 8 8 (102) (102}
(Increase) / decrease in sales settlement
debtor (32,871) (32,871) 4,753 4,753
Increase / (decrease} in purchase
settlement creditor 5170 5170 (5,781) {5,781)
Decrease / (increase) In other debtors 2,951 2,951 (11,436) (11.438)
Increase / (decrease) in other creditors 1309 6,798 2,451 {(4,007)
Net cash {flow/outflow) from operating
activities before interest and taxation 111,512 111,512 {15,580) (15,590)
Interest paid (2,515) {2,515) (2,607) (2,607)
Taxationpaid (1,258) (1,258) (1.915) {(1.915)
Net cash (flow/outflow) from
operating activities 107,739 107,739 (20.112) (20112)
Financing activities
Equity dividends paid (45,381) {45,381) (44,429) (44.429)
(Repayment)/Drawdown of loans . _{e0.000) . {60,000) 55,000 . 55000
Net cashflow from financing activities ____[(105,381) _(105,381) 19,571 10,571
Increase/{decrease) in cash 2,358 2,358 {9,541} (9.541)
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 29,114 29,112 40129 40,127
Net movement on foreign exchange, cash
and cash equivalents 637 637 (1,474) (1.474)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 32,109 32,107 29114 29,112
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Notes to the financial statements
continued

01 Accounting policies .-

Valuations of investment properties

Service charges and expenses recoverable from tenants
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Accounting policies o
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Notes to the financial statements
continued

02

03

04

Investment income

2022 2027
£'000 £008
Dividends from UK listed investments 3,101 3,753
Dividends from overseas fisted investments 21,349 18656
Scrip dividends from listed investments 10,693 7.482
Property income distributions 9,027 6,666
44170 36,557

Net rental income
2022 2021
£'000 £000
Gross rental iIncome 2,773 3185
Service charge income 1,103 1,051
Direct property expenses, rent payable and service charge costs (1,435) {1,321)
2,441 2,915

Operating leases

2021

£000

Within 1 year 3,000
After 1 year but not more than 5 years 10,250 10,000
More than 5 years 17,500 19,000
30,550 32,000

Other gperating income

pityd 2021

£000 £000

Interest recevable - !
Interest on refund of overseas withholding tax 5 44
Underwriting commission - 22
5 67



05 Management and performance fees
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2022 2022 2021 2021 2021
Revenue Capital Revenue Capital Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Management fee 1,663 4,988 6,651 1,556 4,660 6,225
Performance fee i - 24489 24,48¢ e _ 9659 9,659
1,663 29,477 31,140 1,556 14,328 15,884
A summary of the terms of the management agreement is given in the Report of the Directors on page 43,
06 Other administrative expenses
) £'000 £'000
Directors’ fees (Directors’ Rermuneration Report on pages 56 tc 58) 220 232
Auditor's remuneration:
- far aucit of the consohdated and parent company financial
statements 82 80
Legal fees 21 15
Taxation fees 77 69
Other administrative expenses 199 189
Other expenses 869 454
Irrecoverable VAT 153 182
Expenses charged to Revenue 1,621 1,231
Expenses charged to Capital 608 604
2,229 1,835

YORRCTaLdAr 2 Sory EHS
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Notes to the financial statements
continued

07 Finance costs

£'000 £000
Loan notes, bank loans and overdrafts repayable within 1 year 1,162 1,241
Loan notes repayable between 2 - 5 years 814
Loan notes repayable after 5 years 539 1,384
HMRC interest: release of FIl GLQ provision - (240}
2,515 2,385
Amount allocated to Capital (1,886) (1,969)
Armount alipcated to Revenue 629 416
08 Taxation
a) Analysis of charge in the year
2022 2021 2021 2021
Revenue Revenue Capital Total
£'000 £'000 £°000 £000
UK corporation ta'x at 19% o '
(2021:19%) 2,832 (2,832) - 1,989 (1,989}
Overseas taxation 23135 _ - 2A38 866 8 874
4,967 (2,832) 2,135 2,855 (1,981) 874
(Over)/under provision in respect
of prior years - s (1,980) - {1.980)
4,967 (2,832} 2,135 875 {1,981} (1,106)
Deferred taxation . R 2 T @217 (108) (686) {794)
Current tax charge for the year 4,967 (3,049) 1,918 767 (2,667) (1,900}



08 Taxation. . .0
b) Factors affecting total tax charge for the year

wd Far e e ar s onon SO0 Toaeers taar bae staedasd o de ot comerabicon b

1M 1 A2 08
=R sl
2022 2022 2022 2021
Revenue Capital Total Revenue
£'000 £000 £'000 £000
Net profit/{lass) on oidinary
activities before taxation 48,404 235201 _ 283,605 39,656
Corporation tax charge at 19%
(2021:19%) 9,197 44,688 53,885 7.535
Effects of:
Non taxable gains on investments - (47,317) (47,317)
Currency movements not taxable - (337) (337) -
Tax relief on expenses charged to
capital - 3,243 3,243
Non-taxatle returns - (3,109) (3,109) (23)
Non-taxable UK dividends {603} - (603) (972)
Non-taxable overseas dividends {5,810} - (5,810) (4,573)
QOverseas withholding taxes 2,135 - 2,135 866
Deferred tax movement - (217) 217) {108)
(Over)/under provision in respect
of prior years - - - (1,980}
Disallowable expenses 26 - 26 19
Deferred tax not provided 22 - . 22 3
4,967 {3,049) 1,918 787
c) Provision for deferred taxation
Tt gl o deterren vatnr o aed AU 700 1T s ennite
Group
2022 2022 2021
Revenue Capital Revenue
£000 £000 £'000

Accelerated capital allowances - - -

Unutllised losses carried forward - (903) {903}
Shown as:
Deferred tax asset ) ) - (903) (903)

e LK P g

2021
Capital
£'000

192,853

36,6472

1,084
(2,667)

201
Capital
£000

(686)

(686)

2021
‘Total
£°000

232,509

44,177

(37,351)
877

139
(3,403}
(972)
(4,573)
874
(794)

(1,980)
19
1,087
(1,900)

2021
Total
£000

 (686)

(686}
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Notes to the financial statements
continued

08 Taxation

¢) Provision for deferred taxation continued

2022
Revenue

Company
£'000

Unutilised losses carned forward -

Shown as:

Deferred tax asset -

The movement in provision in the year is as follows:

2022
Revenue
£000

Group

Provigion at the start of the year
Accelerated capital allowances -
Unutilised losses carned forward o -
Provision at the end of the year -

Company
2022

Revenue
£000

Provisicn at the start of the year -
Accelerated capital aliowances -
Unutihsed losses carried forward
Provision &t the end of the year

09 Earning per share
Earnings/(loss) per Ordinary share

2021

Revenue

£000

C{(903) __ (s03) -
(803)  (903) :
2022 2021
Capital Revenue
£000 £000
108

- - (108)
@n . @n -
(903) (903) -
2021

Revenue

£'000

(686) (686) 108
- - {108}

The earnings per Ordinary share can be analysed between revenue and capital, as below

Net revenue profit
Net cap tal profit
MNet total profit

Weighted average number of shares in issue during the year

Revenue earmngs per share
Caputal earnings per share
Earnings per Ordmary share

Year ended
31 March 2022

£000

43,437
238,250
281,687

317,350,980

13.69
_ 75.07
88.76

2021 2021

Capital Total

£000 £000

(686) (686)

(686) ~ (686)

2021 2021

Capital Total

£000 £'000

- 108

(108)

(686) (686)

(688) {686)

2021 2021

Capital Total

£'000 £000

- 108

{108)

(686) (688)

{686) (686)

1

: -‘x |

Year ended

31 March 2021

£'000

38,889

7 195,520

234,409

317,350,980

pence

12.25

61.61

73 86

The Group has no securities in 1ssue that couid dilute the return per Ordinary share Therefore the basic and diluted return per

Ordinary share are the same.



10 Investments held at fair value
a) Analysis of investments

Company Group Company

2022 2021 2021

£000 £'000 £000

Listed in the United Kingdom 516,076 516,076 394,176 394,176

Unlisted in the United Kingdom 2,341 2,341 1,468 1,468

Listed Overseas 940,744 940,744 921,801 921,801

Investment properties 47,275 47,275 83,071 83,071

Investments held for sale o 48,980 48,980 o - o -

Investments held at fair value 1,555,416 1,555,416 1,400,576 1,400,516
Investments in subsidiaries

at fair value . = 36,297 - _ 43312

1,555,416 1,591,713 1,400,516 1,443,828

dproocrty the Coooraces Sonaomy, W2 s carenntly unoer ot
Ny ITaase mert losses or eueisals are e i 4]

b) Business segment reporting

Gross

Valuation Net Net IERTEINET) revenue
31 March  additions/ appreciation/ 31 March 31 March
2021 (disposals) {depreciation) _ 2022 2022
£'000 £000 £000 £'000 £000

235067 1,456,820

Listed investments 1315877 (94 224) 43,775
Unlisted investments 1,468 (42) 915 2,31 395
Contracts for difference o (am _(8,583) 16,361 7,657 5,701
Total investments segment 1,317,304 (1 02,829) 252,343 1,466,818 49,871
Direct property segment 830N 128 13056 96,255 3,876

T 400,375 (102 701 265399 1,563,073 53,747

e sninres and secur teg of nros

mpmh iGoated e 1

S A sale eepootond

Gross
revenue
31 March
2021
£°000

154
8320
39,877

4,236

44113

36,403
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Notes to the finangial statements
continued

10

Investments held at fair value - - 1=

¢) Geographical segment reporting

Valuation Net Net
31 March  additions/ appreciation/
2021  [(disposals) (depreciation)

£000 £'000 £000

UK listed equities and convertibles 394,176 30,844 §1,056

UK uniisted equities 1,468 - 873

UK direct property’ 83,071 128 13,056
Continental European listed equities 921,801 (125170) 144053

1.400,516 {34,138) 249,038

UK contracts for difference? 584 (9,227} 10,270

European contracts for difference? {725 664 6,091

- 1,400,375 (102,701) 265,399

S A 2 ERRS T R AL B AU S

e) Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

a s e v e e i dsn mes mmee 2o m e

R Ta T

S I

Gross

Valvation revenue
31 March 31 March
2022 2022
£'000 £000
516,076 11,731
2,341 395
96,255 3,876
940,744 32,044
1,555.416 48,046
1,627 1,616

_. 5030 _4.08s
1,563,073 53,747
e masti gt 20 00

Gross
revenue
31 March
2021
£'000
10,265
154
4,236
26138
40,793
1,242
2,078
44,113



10

investments held at fair value

e} Fair value of financial agsets and financial liabilities

Pe talhe oty wots Aot fan calae rieasaremoends uaitg TRS T tarval e beerarery

Financial assets/{liabilities) at fair value through profit or loss

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
At 31 March 2022 £000 £000 £000 £000
Equity nvestments 1,456,820 - 2,341 1,459,161
Investment properties - - 96,255 . 96,255
Contracts for difference - 7,657 - 7,657
Foreign exchange forward contracts s L 2738 - 2736
1,456,820 10,393 98,596 1,565,809
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
At 31 March 2021 £000 £000 £'000 £000
Equity investments 1315977 1,317,445
investment properties - 83,071
Contracts for difference (141}
Foreign exchange forward contracts o - (1,107)
_ 1315977 1,399,268

at 1o e

317 0,

PETIVERTOlE fat=

zgsets at b

Reconciliation of movements in financial assets categorised as level 3

At 31 March 2022

Unlisted equity investrents
Investment properties

- Mixed use
- Office & Ir_wdusmal

Transfers between hierarchy levels

31 March
2021 Purchases
£'000 £000
1,468 -
47977 372
o 35,094 -
. 83,071 372
84,539 i 372
LN S RIS DRTIAAT SENT IR ARRES B

Qg the

total fnar oAl

Appreciation / 31 March
Sales (Depreciation) 2022
£000 - £000 £'000

- 873 2,341

- (162) 48,187 .
(244) 13218 __ _ 48,068
244) 13,056 96,255 .
(244) 13,929 98,596 -
BT ER et and
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Notes to the financial statements
continued

10 investments held at fair value . -

Sensitivity information for Investment Property Valuations

[N Ta [N

A e Yy,

St o e tps fan

=TI

Estimated movement in fair value of

investment properties at 31 March . Industrial

2022 arising from s - . £000

Increase in rental value by 5% 306 2,266 145 2,77
Decrease inrental value by 5% ey (2266) I ) I _ {(2.561)
Increase n yield by 0.5% (3,865) (6,343) (832) {11,040)
Decrease in yield by 0.5% ) 4841 8711 1,101 14,653
Estimated movement in fair value of Office &

investment properties at 31 March Retail Industrial COther Total
2021 arising from £000 £000 £000 £000
Increase in rental value by 5% 1,585 50 1,945
Decrease in rental value by 5% (1.610) 7 29 (1.885)
Increase in yteld by 0.5% (5.835) (925) (10,800)
Decrease n yield by 0 5% 9,505 3 1,325 15985

. i 3 ) oo N L B

11 Financial instruments

Risk management policies and procedures

. - . S



11

Financial instruments - .1t - :

11.1 Market price risk

Roma ey natre of ts act pres the ooy 0 0es

Management of the risk

frobdagn

agE cans a
Moctag e 3oasd mo

s gaotod 2oty e estrerts U5 g nastment propenty

2022 2021
£000 £000

investments held at fair value 1,555,416 1,400,576

CFO long gross exposure o 14442 146,001

Concentration of exposure to price risks
Az set oLt nind Investment Patces on page 23 thero
cengrapn cal regior ar Jrect arope fy inose gudanrs
pacerg<s As ryest oot company deds

I E RS A0T0Ss the 1

e guadar aunt af cxonsare to a singlo
Sare an aaprosrale

stviert nthe aroperty

Price risk sensitivity

Tra foltoaing ratle dl:

or the year and tme lue o

CFDaroaon

gngt ot

ar sy e pray y R
teach palarce sheot date winall otrerva

o
5
T

[, SLENSLTE 2

2021 2021
increase Decrease Increase Decrease
in fair value in fair value in fair value in fair value

£'000 £000 £000

Statement 5f706r:nbrehensiv'e_ T
income — profit after tax

Revenue return {(115) 115 (303) 103
Capitelreturn 234,176 (234,176) 209,801 - (209.801)
Change to the profit after tax for the T

year/shareholders’ funds 234,061 (234,061) 209,688 - (209,698)
Change to total earnings per Ordinary o

Share 1T (73.79)p _ _ 6608p - (66.08)p

11.2 Currency risk
Aorapnrter of tne 3

(WP TSP AR |
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Notes to the financial statements
continued

11 Financial instruments 0 100

Foreign currency exposure

At the reporting date the Group had the foliowing exposure:
(Sterling has been shown for reference)

Currency ' 2022 |

Sterling 34.0%
Euro 42.0%
Swedish Krona 16.0%
Cther B.0%

- ey e, ~ ey n v e ey B T, -
R R e L L TN R e I S LN AR S ST IIELR IO S E e LTE e

Swedish
Sterling Krona
2022 £'000 £'000
Receivables (due from brokers, '
dividends and other ncome receivabla) 53,912 27,758 12,659
Cash at bank and on deposit 20,341 3,247 2,883
Bank loans, loan notes and overdrafts (35,000) - -
Payables (due to brokers, accruals and
other creditors) (25,642) (i11) (1,634}
FX forwards _ _(8280) _ __ (10996) 59877 _
Total foreign currency exposure on net
monetary items (74,669) 19,898 73,785
Investments held at fair value 614,672 680,755 181,455
Non-current assets a03 - -
Non-current liabilities ~ _(spooy (42253 -
Total currency exposure - 525906 _ 638400 . 255,240
Swedish
Sterling Euro Krona
2021 £'000 E£'000 £000
Receivabtes (due from brokers, ’ ' ' ‘
dividends and other income recervable) 49,462 10,668 561
Cash at bank and on deposit 22,853 4,339 650
Bank loans, loan notes and overdrafts (95000} -
Payables (due to brokers, accruals and
other creditors) 110,142) 11.031) -
FX forwards ) {(61,209) - 13,848
Total foreign currency exposure on net
maonetary items 194.036) 13,976 15,059
Investments held at fair value 478715 707.968 155635
Non-current assets 686
Non-current liabilities (15000} (42,593}
Total currency exposure 370,365 679,357 170,654

Foreign currency sensitivity

608
5,638

(3,722)
o 42338

44,659
78,534

123,193
Gther

E'000

299
1,272

46254

47,825
58,198

106,023



11 Financial instruments = o0

Foreign currency sensitivity continued

angtooasd 1ga et the Currenees Ga0wn B3 woud Pave had b Tohne neg offent

R TRV S Ea =
Year ended March 2022 Year ended March 2021

Swedish Swedish
Euro - Krona Euro Krona QOther
£000 £000 £000 £000 £'000

Statemieﬁ'tio'fC'omprehens-%ve o
Income — profit after tax

Revenue return (3,500) (436) (276) (2.726) (589) (250)
Capitalreturn ~ (89441)  (23632) _ (10,228) (83.243) (20.269) (7,579}
Change o the profit after tax for

the year/sharghoiders’ funds (92,941) (24,068}  (10,504)  (85.969) (20,858) (7.829)

Change to total earnings per Ordinary share S {4018 _(3613)p
S Sterl ng i wonkenes agE nsl ine SUrrenoes 3G TG e d ndaye e Toliowing efns

Yearended March 2022 | Year ended March 2021

Swedish Swedish

Euro Krona Euro Krona Other

£'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Statefﬁeﬁ{éfﬁcroimprehensive’ 7777 T o T
Income — profit after tax
Revenue return 4,896 525 345 3,411 732 318
Capital return. o 121,078 31,996 13,847 - 124,633 27,440 - 10,262
Change to the profit after tax for
the year/shareholders’ funds 125974 32,521 14,192 128,044 28172 ~ 10,580

o 54420 ~ 5256p
Management of the risk
e I I TR Tl A IV NC AR L e yr=2 i
s ! v e, ) ' ! '
; RO S P ceoL it . J ol
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Notes to the financial statements
continued

11

Financiat mstruments

Thie

Interest rate

sensitivity

MR

Change to shareholders’ funds

Change to total earnings
per Ordinary share

1141

iqu

'

idity r

is

N

Management of the risk continued

2022
Decrease
- £000

2021
Increase
£000

(1 1 76) )

037

2021
Decrease
£000
1.176

0.37p
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Financial instruments
Debt and Financing maturity profile
Within Within Within  More than
2-3year 3-4year 4-5year 5year
At 31 March 2022 £000 £000 £000 £000
Bank loans* 35,000 - - - - - 35,000
Loan notes - - - 42,253 - 15,000 57,253
Projected interest cash flows on
bank and loan notes 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,241 539 2,124 7,954
Securities and properties
purchased for future settlement 5,364 - - - - - 5,364
Accruals and deferred income 25,523 - - - - - 25,623
Other crecitors 22 - - - - 22
____________ 67,459 1,350 1350 43494 539 17,124 _ 131,316
Within Within Within Within Within  More than
1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year 3-4 year 4-5 year 5 year Total
At 31 March 2021 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000
Bank loans §5,000 - - - - - 95,000
Loan notes - - - - - 57,593 57,593
Projected interest cash flows on
bank and {oan notes 2,178 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 2,693 10,295
Accruals and deferred income 10,719 - - - - - 10,719
Other creditors 1o o - - - __1o
S . osoo7 - 1,356 1,35  13% 1356 60,286 173,717
* A £60m multicurrency facility with RBS was renewed for one year in February 2022 £35m (2021 £50m) was drawn on this faciity at the balance sheet date.
= A £30mone vear facdity with ING Luxembourg was renawed in July 2021 Nl (2021 30m) was diawn on tius facihty at the balance sheet date

* A £40m facifity with ICBC was renewed in November 2021 Nil (2027 15m) was drawn on this facility at the balance sheet date

Management of the risk

et ex ot e of trepart

Tl r, P

11.5
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Management of the risk

catt e ian

Credit risk exposure
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Notes to the financial statements
continued

11 Financial instruments

Debtors 97,673
Cash and cash equivalents 3 32109
129,782

Offsetting disclosures

Jor i b b e faF

Year ended 31 March 2022

Net amounts
of financial
assets/
liabilities

presented in
the Balance
Sheet
£000

CFD positions:

Geldman Sachs _. . Les7
7,657

FX forward contracts

HSBC ... 2736
2,736

2022 2021
Maximum Balance
exposure Sheet
£000 £000
97,673 60,990

_ 32109 29114
129,782 80,104

Net amounts
of financial
assets/
liabilities
presented in
Cash collateral the Balance
Sheet
£'000

45,133 (141)

45133 (141

- (1,167)
- (1,707}

2021
Maximum
exposure
£000
60,990
29,114
90,104

Year ended 31 March 2021

Cash collateral
pledged
£000

50913
50913
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12

Financial instruments -1 o

11.6 Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities
12 tnefan . ai
nsestrents

ashat hork and ban< o

A lrnang at b
JTOunt 3ares
ArORAEY Mot

MR TIENEIA S

Foart I

Pl osur v

Luiludos e e ey sou 0ok

TR

Artaunt e o ot ki ko s
anodm Note A o the Lo

SAITRETRVEAINTS

O the Drapee iog a0 dar

P an apen
Sheet date by ar m\,en-\-‘m;—‘._ firm AT L2 " F

kot Rod 0okt sainahor ot e

Thero weas ore LAgL0ted rueshiner |

£

g the Pasest Company accou s nerz are na g CODC RS EAA 2000 Lnl sted 3
arscluss f2casle.sl d

Tha amicui=ts 5P cnange-nfat oo trents relud ng rmf m*w ry e CFLs ecogused © the
oo 0sg fortme year was 2 g COTA T INT ga ey

Cotoenmgre that cont nue a3 a Jong eoreers ard

oy reasrmise the Fots 2.ty snarohciders through ar gporeprate Bz snce of o

Theegquity 2dp Ta of 10 Groud DIz cons sted of coaled op stare 2apital, g CrerTLT
40U rever g i stotalrg 1 1376 433000 e Group covs rot ssgard fric

7203 as permarer lm e
8]

nAnTEl oL erars

Thedoan notes agreement 12gones toresha

lotal Barcvarys shall nat exczoed 250 of Adustad Not Assot bane

Al antemos op ooy v L b a e g 300 af ek

FURIRAINN

the adynaten N sraif ot o ess e LF

Debtors

Group
2021
£000

Company
2022

£000

Amounts fafimg due within one year:
Securities and properties sold for
future settlement

Foreign exchange forward contracts
for settlement

33,138 33,138 267

2,736 -
2,879 4231
5,168 5176

2,736
3,344
5,168

Tax recoverable

Prepayments and accrued income’

Amounts receivable in respect of
Contracts for Difference

CFD margin cash 45,133
Other debtors

7,657
45,133

o 497
97,208

50,813
403
60,9690

Non-current assets

Deferred taxation asset 903 6586

T Incluges amounts in respect of rent free periods.

oo dnt rradsd pree st oot

ata ]

cooapital ang

deit

e tal rederation
oo notes and

Company
2021
£'000

267

3,761
5,176

50,813
403
60,520
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Notes to the financial statements
continued

13 Current and non-current iiabilities

Company Group Company
2022 2021 2021
£'060 £'000 £000

Amounts falling due within one year:

Bank loans and overdrafts 35,000 35,000 35,000 95,000

Securities and properties purchased

for future settlement 5,364 5,364 194 194

Amounts due to subsidiaries - 35,869 - 42,880

Amounts payable in respect of

Contracts for Difference - - 141 141

Tax payable - - g g

Accruals and deferred income 25,523 25,523 10,719 10,685

Foreign exchange forward contracts :

for settlerment - - 1107 1,107

Other creditors ) ~ 222 &3 B g B 7 104
_ o _6_@,‘!}‘3__ o »\1071,9397 B ) WO7,2780 ) 1 50117720

Non-current llabilities

192% Euro Loan Notes 2026 42,253 42,253 42 593 47 593

3.59% GBP Loan Notes 2031 15000 15000 15000 15,000

57,253 57,253 ) 57,593 57,593

Loan Notes

Multi-currency revolving loan facilities

g ' .- . . .t
R FRU oo B A Lo P -



13 Current and non-current liabtlities 1" e
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

Shortterm
debt

Long term

debt
Group and Company £000

Gpenirg liabilities from financing activities at 31 March 2021

57,593 95,000

Cash fiows
Repayment of bank loans - {60,000)

MNon cash-fiows.

14 Called up share capital
Ordinary share capital

T balanon dassfed

S0 Ae ta Sompresng Jro gty shanas of Tap

£000

152,593

(60,000)

___1340)

92,253

Prhe Deoimany Aguty

Issued, allotted

Number and fully paid £'000
drainary share'sioii‘éébi ) T o o T T -
At T April 2021 317.350,980 79,338

’ ) 317,350,980 79,338
ne wolng Agrts are d somsad i the Report of tre Daoctors or nage d
CAra2t e clatin o O fneny ghares et Pan oack [0 ane
237 NS 2022 gy Trebevay ahates Pagse et Dureh rsed ane fanoe i
15 Share premium account and capital redemption reserve
Share premium account
Tre zal d PArE e s e al cal e A e o rpes 2 as0e =
oty st g OrGinany 3
o Touelilin oL 50 i
16 Retained earnings
" Company Group Company
2022 2021 2021
£'000 £'000 £000
Investment holding gains 412,934 431,260 335322 360,663
Realised capital teserves i 918,057 _ 891,806 757,418 731167
1,330,991 1,323,066 1.092,740 1,091,830
Revenue reserve 85277 73,202 67,222 68,132
1,396,268 1,396,268 1,159,962 1,159,962
! I A VI Lo RN SR R I 230 I
1 B | ' . z oo L B
J ! Pt N - S Lol " t i !
R e Pt S :
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Notes to the financial statements
continued

17 Dividends

Year ended
31 March 2022

_£000

Amiounts recognised as distributions to equity holders in the year:
Final gividend for the year ended 31 March 2021 of 3.G0p (2020:

8.80p) per Ordinary share 28,562

intarim dividend for the year ended 31 March 2022 of 5.30p

(2021: 5 20p) per Ordinary share 7 ) ) i 6819
45,381

Armounts not recognized as distributions to equity holders in the

year,

Proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2022 of 8 208

{2021: 9.00p) per Ordinary share 29,196
B e L A o T Tt IV LU TR N A T R O LG
TH s

Interim dvidend for the -year ended 37 March 2022 of 5,§Op

{20217 5.20p) per Ordinary share 16,819

Proposed final dividend for the vear ended 31 Maich 2072

of 9 20p (2021:9.00) per Ordinary share - 29,196
46,015

18 Campany statement of comprehensive income

Bl

Lt P i L IR T TRR TPV I

19 Net asset value per ordinary share

a

T -

29 Commitments and contingent liabilities

Year ended

31 March 2021
£'000

27927

16,502
44,429

28,562

2021
£000

16,502

28,562
45064



21 Subsidiaries
e Groun nas e folow

i Seot'and Englan ang W

Name Reg. Number
* New England Properties Limited 788895
* The Colonnades Limited 2826672
* Showart Limited 2500726
* Trust Union Properties Residential Developments Limited 2365875
The Property investment Trust Ltd 2415846
The Real Cstate Investment Trust Limited 2476075
The Terra Property Investment Trust Limited 2415843
Trust Union Property Investment Trust Limited 2416017
* Trust Union Properties {Number Five) Limited 2415839
* Trust Unien Properties {Number Six) Limited 2416018
Trust Union Properties (Number Seven) Limited 2415836
Trust Union Properties (Number Eight) Limited 2416019
Trust Union Properties (Number Nine) Limited 2415833
Trust Union Preperties (Number Ten) Limited 2416021
Trust Union Properties (Number Eleven) Limited 2415830
Trust Union Properties (Number Twelve) Limited 2416022
Trust Union Properties (Number Thirteen) Limited 2475818
Trust Union Properties (Number Fourteen) Limited 2416024
Trust Union Properties (Number Fifteen) Limited 2416026
Trust Union Properties (Number Sixteen) Limited 2415806
Trust Union Froperties (Number Seventeen} Limited 2416027
Trust Union Properties (Number Eighteen) Limited 2415768
* Trust Union Properties (Bayswater) Limited 2416030
* Trust Union Properties (Cardiff) Limited 2415772
* Trust Union Preperties (Theale) Limited 24160371
* Trust Union Properties (Number Twenty-Two) Limited 2415765
* Trust Union Properties (Number Twenty-Three) Limited 2416036
* Skillion Finance Limited 2420758
* Trust Union Finance (1991) Plc 2663561
*FGH Developments Limited 1481476
* FGH Developments (Aberdeen) Limited SC68799
* FGH (Newcastle) Limited 1466619
* NEP (1994) Limited 977481
* New England Developments Limited 1385909
* New England investments Limited 2613905
* New England Retail Properties Limited 1447221
* New England {Southern} Limited 1787371
* Sapco One Limited 803940
* Trust Union Properties Limited 2134624
* Trust Umion Finance Limited 1233998
* TR Property Finance Limited 24159471

* Trust Union Properties {South Bank} Limited 2420097

arre il subs chor ewa L wech areeg stered and opaahirg

Principal Activities

Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Nan-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Neon-trading company
Non-trading cocmpany

Property investment
Nen-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Investment financing
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Norn-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company
Non-trading company

Non-trading company

Investment holding and finance campany

Investmenrt holding and finance company

Non-trading company

MIIAIBAD
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Notes to the financial statements
cortinued

21 Subsidiaries 7o

NI TR,
e

ot
-
22 Related party transactions disclosures
Pz g s AR ERT LT Al S O A TP R oo At natiieg N30 et e cated
2 4

2022 2021
: £000 £'000
The Colonnades Limited 22,619 22,619
TR Property Finance Limited 13,270 20,281
New England Properties Limited ) ) ) R ) B - ac)
35,869 42,880

Remuneration of key management personnel

it S X - i
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Glossary and AIFMD disclosure

1.0 Alternative Perfarmance Measures

SHEE IR AT Y|

MEasAre s of e Coripany

o ante firantial e

Allmrnatese P
SuTnodatl relougar 2

snded yioeannear S

Total Return
The NAY Total =Retn
dividencs i tae g

Bere Ly

o aden.s

ex chiyvidend ot

31 March

2022

NAV/share price per share at

31 March 2021 (pence) 41797 392 50
NaAV/share price per share al

31 March 2022 (pence) 49243 456 50
Change in year 17.8% 16.3%
Impact of dividends reinvested 3.6% 3.6%
Total Return for the year _ . ?14% 19.9%

Year to
31 March

2021

NAV/shareé price per share at

31 March 2020 (pence) 35811 317.5
NAV/share price per share at

31 March 2021 (pence) 41797 3925
Change n year 167% 23 6%
L@M dividends reinvested o 40%  47%
Total Return for the year 20.7% 28.3%

Ongoing Charges
The Oogong Charges raho nas
cocrdance with the gaidance i

tofar of prvestaent e

e A an the

adrynstran, e

e el fen

05 throughe
1rnexn
N

Fagomng Do

inelusiee 3 exclusn

PYDPNSOE, e

e ol g agerent
wath e rearnnty of nyesiirest Tousrs

net old 2oy direct coaperty nvestmentg

e do

. Exciuding
Including  Excluding  Performance
Performance Performance Fees & Direct
Fees Fees Property Costs
£000 £000 £000
Management
Fee (note 5) 31,140 6,651 6,651
Other
Administrative
expenses
{note &} 2229 2,220 2,220
Property
Costs 332 332
Less: Non
recurnng
expenses
33,682 3,203 8,87L
Average Net
Assels 1,536825 1,536,825 1,536,825
Oongoing
Charge 2022 2.19% J60% G 58%

Excluding
Including Including  Performance
Year to Performance Performance Fees & Direct
31 March Feas Fees Property Costs
2021 £'000 £000 £'000
Management
Fee (note 5) 15,884 6,225 6,225
Other
Administrative
expenses
(note 6} 1,835 1,835 1.835
Property
Costs 270 276G -
Less. Non
recurring
SApenses - -
17,989 B.330 8060
Average Net
Assets 1,283,051 1,283,051 1,283,051
Ongoing
Charge 2021 1.40% 065% 0 63%



Net Debt
Net delbt
notioal exposdre 1o CFds and T8y
proportien of net asset value

s tne total salae of loan: |(>[PS 1oans elubog

3 0a3has o

The aet geatg nas oeen calidlated ag f
J G

Loan notes 57,253 57,593
Loans 35,000 95,000

144,642 146,001
(32,109)  (29,114)

CFD positions (notional exposure)

Less: Cash

Less: Cash collateral {included within

‘Other debtors’ in Note 12) (45133) (50,913}

159,653 218,567

1,562,739 1,326,433
10.2% 16 5%

Equity sharehalders’ funds
Net gearing

T2 Gngoing charges ratic oroyvded i the Corrpatvg

LT - ~+

Koy ~formation Docuirentis calculated i hie vatn

the PR12s requlations wnicts different o the A'C
methodology anove

Compound Annual Dividend Growth
Trus s caloulated oy fakitg the final dend mrhe
tine seres divided By the imital divided m tne penod,

wmised o e power o Y diaded v the auncoe of vears
i the 50n9%

Average Discount

[e sunc of eqen dody discount i e
() sNare prce to the naoirs
meorret draded oy te nambe af davs 1n fhe ginen
tire penind

sdnt o the

N BN i

Key Performance Indicators

The 3oz assesses e se7iormiang
Foreetng tre Trosts op et c*:;;;am‘;m RV A STEES
~dic
ne Alternatice 0Tt a

Adations e et ol ang ee

vothe Nengger

T ST AR S Tel) tors fesge 2es

2.0 Glossary of terms and

definitions AIFMD

Tre Atternatve Fund Manage s Directive s Curons
lecislation W'H(“l created a La-opean wide framework

*7.1'111.;,’
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‘
e

et

EABUEREE

AlC

[he Association af avestrrest Zompaneg

Lhe 200018 the represantative nody for closed ended
eestrrent Comrmpanias

Alternative Performance Measure
3l performanse o financial

Y f‘”ci’“"‘lll T oasy
05Oy Giner than

12 ACCOUNTIG sTatements

T

afann a\ measure detnog or

Discount
Tre arount by wehich tne mar<et price of o 5are o
Ieestment trast s lower than the Net Asset Value ner

share exgrassed a8 a percentage o the NAY ner sha

Key Information Document

Jdnder the PRIPs egulztions a shoe”
Koy Information Docur-ent s meduired setting odat toe
xey features, nsks, rewards and costs of the PRAP ang
15 nteaded to assist vestoss to oetter understand the

t conzamer frendly

Trast ancd rmia<s corrpasons aetwvean Trysts

T2 donartentincludes sstivates of iqyasineat
gerformance dader a nadrmoes of scenanos Taess
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Glossary and AIFMD disclosure
continued

3.0 Alternative investment fund managers
directive (AIFMD")
Pracoardance aath e NS iforoation i ralation

o and reimunarat.or st the

01 P

TS
marlanle oo ree - ;
e APl emgnerat e

b e AN A s oan

RS

CRE S

A sit

Jgpeng at an

NIV ol ST

STRIGT 2E

Gross Commitment
Leverage exposure methad method

Maximurt permmitted limit 200% 200%
Actual 136% 128%
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

This notice is important and requires your
immediate attention

If you are in any doubt as to the action you should take
you should seek your own advice from a stockbroker,
solicitor, accountant or ather independent professicnal
adviser who is authorised under the Financial Services
and Markets Act 2000 if you are resident in the

United Kingdom, or if not, from ancther appropriately
authorised independent financial adviser.

If you have sold or otherwise transferred all of your
shares, please pass this document, together with
the accompanying documents to the purchaser, or
transferee, or to the person who arranged the sale
or transfer so they can pass these documents to the
person who now holds the shares.
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[

i) 1y the case af the aathonty grante s

Ragolution 12 and-orinthe case of any ;-,ale

o treasuny shares for cash to tae abotment
[otnerwise tnan under paragranh (1 ancsa!
G equity secunties o sale of treasury she
St anomi artouit of 395938 (oeng
anproxnmately 5. of the Intal13saetd e
capitab of the Dorepa 3 atthe latest

achcable date pruor to nucheation f the

oTIC0 o mesteg;

53

11e o gIven oy s slation shall exzire Lpes
fe Xy oftm authonty conferrad by Resolation

15 anove save that the Company shall oo entitted 1o
make offers or agreercents netore the 2xory of suon
poweRr Wl veald or rrgnt regure equity secdnities

to oo allotted after suca exprry and tie Srrectors sl

be entitfed 1o adot equity secunties oursdant to any
sucn affer or agreement as if t1e nower 2onferred
herehy nad ot exored

T a1 the Company be and s heveby generailv and

unconditionslly asttonsed mascor
Sectinn /G071 07 the Acl o make one or more i ket
nurcIases pthin the meamng of Section 79341 of
tne acti of Drdinary shares of 230 each 11 tne capital
of the Sompany on such terns and in suct manaer
as the Directors eay from e o time detenmire
arovided trat

jai the maxirur nar-ber of Ordnary snares *worf‘-*‘gv
llhorlsed fo be surciased snall e 1498~

5 Jrdinary sha”

faal General

i

petae o ondan Stk

tEorn =

(o) the e once fexclusive of expenses) wiich
may be paid foran Ordinary saare shall be 2op,
being the naminal value 2er Crdmgdry share

The authornty, neredy conver-ed anall exre at
the conclusion of the Aqnaal Geeral Meeting

o7 Lae Sort i v sarher at e close
(‘; ousiness on 2o O 3% save that e

HPA 1y ail pe entitled to enter mto g contract

‘rr,,- BIISRE K raGowhieh enll or t“.-?,:y‘ Le
sormgletsd o execdted wholly or partly after 1an
power exnlres 7d e Sorrna iy My Darongse
Orefinsry shares pursJan? 1o sach contract asif e

power codferred hereby had

1l exored
%mabfam L atten

By Order of the Board

Far and on benalf of

BMC irrvestrent 3asmess Linited
Fommmy Secretary

Rl

Pec stered Othize

Comopany registered v Tagland and Wales
Company 1ampe” 844372

123 Wonds tm k Street
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Notice of Annual General Meeting
continued

Notes

Whilst COVID-19 restrictions have been lifted as

at the date of this Notice of AGM and itis currently
anticipated that shareholders will be permitted to
attend and vote in person at the meeting, the COVID-19
situation continues to evelve and the UK Government
may introduce new restrictions or implement measures
relating to the holding of shareholder meetings which
may mean this is no longer possible. Therefore,
shareholders are encouraged to appoint the Chairman
of the meeting as their proxy for the AGM. {f any

ather person is appointed as proxy and COVID-19
restrictions are introduced which affect the holding of
the meeting, that proxy may not be permitted to attend
the AGM. Any changes to the arrangements for the
AGM will be communicated to shareholders prior to the
meeting, including through the Company's website, at
www.trproperty.com and by announcement through a
regulatory information service.

Sharehotlders intending to attend the AGM are

asked to register their intention as s0on as practicable
by email 1o the following dedicated address:
trpitagm@bmogam.com.

Shareholders who are not abfe or do not wish to attend
the meeting in person will be able to watch a live
webcast of the meeting. This will inciude the formal
business of the meeting, the Manager’'s presentation
and questions and answers. The webcast will not
enahle shareholders to participate in the meeting or
1o vote. However, shareholders will be invited to
submit guestions through our website, by 12.00 noon
on 22 July 2022, Questions of a very similar nature
may be grouped together to ensure the orderly running
of the AGM
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Any crorooration wihis s @ rreriber o (e
Corpany can annoint nne or mo:e cornorate
representatives who rav exercise 01185 behalf all
ofits powers as amemae provided that they do
not do soan relaton to fe sarre shares

Tn2right ta apooint 2 orody does not apoly to
persens wnose s1a =% a2 aeld o el nehalt oy
another pe-son and whio aave been nominated

to -ecelve coianreation from the Comrpany
Inaccordance vt te Act

i Norcmated Pacsons ) Nortnated Persons may
have a agnt under a1 agreerent with the registerad
sharencidewio nolds shares on their behalf 1o ne
apoointed (o7 to nave somesona else aopomted) as
anproxy Alternatively, 1m nommated sersons do not
nave such angnt, or do not wish 1o exercise It 1oy
may have a "1ight unde” such an agreement to give
instructions to the perso holdng the shares as to
the exercise 07 volmg Aights

Sectinn T 46 of

CROST memaars who wish 1o apooint 3 proxy

or proxies through the CREST elect-oric proxy
aopmw[!"mm service may do so for the AGM 1o

be held cn 245 Julv 7027 and ary adioumiments!
therent oy ucmg he yrocedares descrbed 10 the
CREST Manual CREST personat mermbers or other
CREST suonsored members, and those CRFST
roermbers who have @:)Dnmtad 2 voling service
provider snould efer to therr SREST sponsors
orvoling sence providen st wno will e able o
take the amorogr\au action it pehal?

arder for a proxy appointneent orinstruction made
DY Mmeans /*‘CwFQT to ne vald, the appropriate
CR= QTr'wQs—:qH' 12 'CRLST Proxy Imstruction’
mast be pranardly aatiertated v accordance with
Eiie Lobeduno Loonted's specifizat o
mast uﬂtdm tre nfonration reguired for suc
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e CREST sponsar or w20mg servine srovider
are refer-ad w oarticular o fose sections of the
CREIST Manual concesung practical irstations of
the CRLST system and tnungs The Company may
reat asinvald a CR=5T Proxy mstraction in tne
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Notice of Annual General Meeting
continued
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Explanation of Notice of Annual General Meeting

Resolutions 1, 2, and 3: Accounts,
Directors’ remuneration report

and dividend

These are the resolutinns which deal with the
seosentation of tre audited acceants e anpoval
Ramneration Report and the

ARty

-

ofthe &

Nlrenctnrs

laration o

Te vote to aperove the Rergne ation Report 1.
advigory o w., d.‘.'J will ot e e e D pany o

sngertents detalled 1 the oot shoatd

the ition not he passed

ardis proposng a tinal oo dend for the ‘-/Gr'iar'
ended 37 March 20272 09 20p oe- Ordinasy snaie
Tanproved at the AGM, t"e Cornzany will pay the
draidend 01 2 Augast 2022 to those shg renoii 250N

the Corrpany’s Register o* merbers at the close

1
of nesiess or 24 June 7077
Resolutions 4 to 7: Re-election

of Directors

Traese "2soiutions deal with the re election o Kate
Bafenves Darah-tanas Lurtis, Tun Gillbanks ano
David Watson 10 aceordance wath the UK Coroorate
Governance Code all Directors retire o6 an annwal
53235 ange have contymed that tnev w 1 affel
therg2ives for re slection

A peforreance evalualion nas been completed and
Lodr doard
contnaes o ae effective and demonstrates tiew

coruritirent to thelr ~ole

Tacim o th shical detabs wny noare set out o
D6g0s A0 and 47 derranstrate that the Board
nas the annronnate aalance of scills, expenence,
ur:*reperwdeme and <nowledge 1o leadd the CTomoany
0 fy the Soard unarausly ecormrends

Sdloa

Resolutlons 8 and 9: Auditor

it tha eanporiment of the Ao

i e aateonsate s ot b Dvec 1o

S PR P e PR e

thas determined that eacn of the Directs

Resolution 10: Allotment of share capital
O Beard conaiders it a oriate that an aathonty
he granted to allot stvrres ithe capital of the
Commpey (o 10 a Maxinum nenunal amoant oF

P76 150 445 s stated in the mesolahion irearesanting
appromately one third of tie Joreo:
nare capital az ar e uoe -

dracticab date pror to sunheati o
Meahngi A at the date oof t“\s Totice t‘ﬂe (‘,om;zanv
Ares met anld sy anares i e as iy

[ Directorns Rave no presett mteition of exaroseyg
tris satioty and wosid only Px;‘,-@r:'r ta use the
adthionty it 3nares codld bessaed at. orat &
precr 1w, the Net Asset Valie per snae

Ihs aataonty will exors at the earlier of close oF
busimess on 25 Gotooer 2022 and e conclusion of
the Anndal General VMeeting 0° the Comrpany to e

neldn 2623

Resolution 11: Disapplication

of statutory pre-emption rights

Trus resolution would gree the Dractors the authoniv
to 2ot snares or sell any shares whica the Domparny
elects 1o ~old ntreasare fornash withoat first
afferng ters to exlstl'!g g enolders i oroportion
toy therr existing shase cldings

Thos auataonty wodlz ce Inrited to alictents or sales

1 connection it sre emnhL e o Feos and o*ers to
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Explanation of Notice of Annual General Meeting
continued

Resolution 12: Authority to make
market purchases of the Company's
Ordinary shares
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Directors and other information

Directors Registrar
RIS DI NI ET TR Serre ERt
I i i W
T RPN

AN = ! - B
Registered office DT v
I B T S " L

ar

St bt T g

AIFM and Company Secretary

PO e T oy Auditor
- am N LB
T i EE e
o
f = .

Portfolio Manager
B R O AL e [ ~ ' of
=1 [

Fund Manager TLo0aT
Solicitors

Finance Manager and R

Investor Relations T k

\‘ LA .

Deputy Fund Manager

B Depositary, custodian and fund
administrator

Direct Property Manager e
Website

Tax advisers

aic

The Association of
Investment Companias



General Shareholder information

Announcement of results
Tue hal® vear ~asults are announced in lzte Novemne

The fullveai results ate annnanced inearly Jure

Annual general meeting
[ AU A s melch i Londoe s Joly

Dividend payment dates
Jevaencs ate usualh pard onthe Srdinarny 513708

a3 followes

e m Jaruary
Aagast

Fina

Dividend payments

Dredends can se paid to sharenolders oy means of
BACS 13anke s Automated Clearing ’\erwcea mandate
forms for this parpose are avarlable “rom the ?egﬁt'“f
Afternatively, sharenolde s can wrte to 10e Regist-a

ithe address s givenyon nage ' 14 of ths report) c give
therr nstractions, these myst mclude the bank accoun!
Jamber, the hanxk acsodnt title and the sort code of the
satk o wiion payments 2 e to be made

Dividend re-investment plan ('DRIP’)

TR Prooerty Investiment Trust ol o%ers snarenolders
the opportunity fo purchase “urtner shaces intae
Comnany throagn the DRP Please aote that following
Brexit sharenalders i Euroze are no longe- able to
satticiate nthe 0P DR P fomms may be abtamed

from Comoatershare vastor Se-vices PLC through the

ecure vebsite winw neestorcentre oo uk, o7 01 03 -’l','

71694 Caarges apply. dealing compussionof 075
imecttoa mineam of £2 50) Governiment stamo
duty of 0.5 also apphes

Share price listings

fhe estimated Net Assat valae and markot pnice of the
Comoany's Urdmary shares as wel as tine discoant”
sanansial Times

weabkgre o

aremdre are audlisaed daly n Tne

o £ . - - s -~ ‘.
i also Qunlid ot Do g Ty S

Ty or

Share price information

Sin CRNORS0RA

Benchmark

Cetails of the oenchr-ark are grven i the Strategio
Repaort on page 22 of this Renort and Accounts
Tre nenchyrark ndex s ook hisaed daily and can
90 foanct 1 Bhoar e,

ETSCERA NART Develaped Furooe Canpnad Net Tatal
Retyn Index i steshing
Blommiberg TRORAG ndey

Disability Act

Coptes of tris Reoort aad Acocunts and other
docurments issued by the Comoany are avallable frome
t1e Company Secretacy needed, coples can e rmade
avallanie in a vanety o "ormats including Bradle, audic
tape o larger type as appioanate

v

You can contact tne Reqistrar, Computershare ‘nvestor
Services PLC which has instafied taxtprones to allow
speech and neda ng ympared people who have ther o
textphione tn contact trem directly wathcat 11e need
for an inten~ediate operator by dialhing 0870 /02 GO0
Specially trained ooerators ase avalladle d_xrmq aormal
BuSHess ours 10 answar gaeres via this sevice
Alternatively, if ynu prefer to go trirough a tyoetalk
anerator (provided Dy the Roval National nstitate for
Deaf People) vou should dizi " 8507 followed oy e
aurmben voa st tadhal
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General Shareholder information
continued

Nominee share code
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CGT base cost

Taxation of capital gains for shareholders who
formerly held Sigma shares
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Investing in TR Property Investment Trust plc

Market purchases

The snames of TR 2ronerty niestirent Trast p
Isted and traded o tha s ondon Stoc
TOSTars T j

k Dxinangs

Helding shares in certificated form
1?"‘.

=stors o ay holdtne; avesimert o ettt ostes oy

are operate a dealing semice
5= 310rg 10 dy and sell shiares noe<ly

aeed tyapen 2

f‘Jrr (1| 1 (,p\ Ut g

R lioialaint
and zastiy online ‘,“.«'if'ﬂ‘?ﬁuT a aroer o the
tradma account Alteraatmaly, the eator Centre dallows
mvestorns 1o rranage porrrolos quicxly ad secualy
Jndate dotails and view na A AU RBNET
charges Surtne detads are avalabe oy contachn

Computersnare on G370 POV 12

S0 ASIT wae

comopulershae oo

TR Zronecty Inveshmant Trust pis now Offers
siarenolders the apoortanity o purenase ‘urther snares
1M Ee comaany throagh the Dividend Re investment
Plan UDR2 throagh the reqgistras Soroutershare
Shareholders can obtarm furthes informaton on tie DR P
Parough thelr secdre we2site www nvestorsentre.oo k.
070y Dm iy 0370 /60 16094 Tharges do apely Pleasc

note tat to gain aceess 1o your detals or ~eqister “ar e
DR P on rhe Uomoutershare site you
qartber stated on the top le’t hand cormer of

yol shae ceit care

sodl nead thie nolder
reference

Saving schemes, ISAs and other plans
A arsher of Dan<s and wealty nranagerent
vrgarnaations arovide Savings Sooe

Koclients can mvest o T -2rone -ty
Svestreoat Trust plo

e lalsl

1"\r9uq*: W T L
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Investing in TR Property Investment Trust plc
comtinued

Share fraud and boiler room scams
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How to invest

One of the most convenient ways to invest in TR Property Investment Trust plc

is through one of the savings plans run by BMO.

BMO ISA

You can use your iSA allowance to make an annual
tax-efficient investment of up to £20,000 for the current tax
year with a fump sum from £T00 or requiar savings from £25
a month. You can alsc transfer any existing 1SAs to us whilst
maintaining the tax benefits.

BMO Junior ISA (JISA)*

A tax efficient way to invest up to £5,000 per tax year
for a child. Contributions start from £100 lump sum or
£25 8 month, JISAs or CTFs with other providers can be
transferred to BMO.

BMO Lifetime I1SA (LISA)

FFor those aged 18-39, a Lifetime ISA could help towards
purchasing your first home or retirernent in later life. Invest
up to £4,000 for the current tax year and receive a 25%
Government bonus up to £1,600 per year. Invest with a lump
sum from £100 or regular savings from £25 a month.

BMO Child Trust Fund (CTF)*

if your child already has a CTF you can invest up to £9,000
per birthday year, from £100 lump sum or £25 a month. CTFs
with other providers can be transferred to BMO.

BMO General Investment Account (GIA}

This is a flexible way to invest in our range of Investment
Trusts. There are no maximum contributions, and
investments can be made frem £100 lump sum or

£25 a month.

BMO Junior Investment AccounT (JIA)

This is a flexible way to save for a child in our range of Investment
Trusts. There are no maximum contributions, and the plan can
easily be set up under bare trust (where the child is noted as

the beneficial owner) or kept in your name if you wish to retain
control over the investment. Investments can be made from a
£100 lump sum or £25 a month per account. You can also rmake
additional lump sum top-ups at any time from £100 per account.

¥ The CTF and JISA accounts aie opened by parents in the child's name and
they have access te the meney atage 18

** Calls may be recorded or monitored for tramning and guality purposes

COLUMBIA
BMO 9 Partof @THREADNEEDLE

MVESTMENTS

©2022 BMO Global Asset Management BMO Global Asset Management

1§ @ registered hading name for vanncs afiliated entities of BMO Global

Asset Management {EMEA) that provide investrment management services,
nstiutional chent services and securties products. Financral promotions are
1ssued for marketing and nformation purpeses, inthe United Kingdom by

BMQ Asset Management Limited, which 15 authonised and regulsted by the
Financial Conduct Authonty This entity 1s a wholly owned subsidiary of Columbia
Threadneedle Investments UK Intemational Limited, whose direct parent s
Amerprise inc a company incorporated in the tintted States 1t was formerly part
of 8MO Financial Group and s currently using the "BMO” mark under licence
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calls may be recorded or monitored for
training and quality purposes
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